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February 
Twenty-second 

1923.

Dr. F. C. Harrison,
Principal, Macdonald College, 
Ste• Anne de Beltovue, Que.

Dear Dr. Harrlsom-

-r*r. J. J. Harpe 11 of the Garden 
City Press called on me this afternoon to 
measure of co-operation from llacdonald College to 
a project already launched by the Garden Qit" Press. 
They are conducting a Correspondence School for the 
special purpose of encouraging education in industries.

seek a

'rith reference to the Agricultural 
inaustry I gathered front Mr. Harpe 11 that he would 
like permission to approach some of the professors 
az Macdonald Joliege in order to secure their co­
operation. Personally, I see no objection to any­
thing ho s îggosted and I told him that I would write 
L_u you about it. . r. Harpell will soe you and discuss 
tie mat tor with you before approaching any of your 
staff.

• iYours faithfully.

Principal*
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